



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

840 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 300
West Trenton, NJ 08628
609.771.7800

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL: carlinconner@imtt.com

November 3, 2025

Mr. Carlin Conner
President and Chief Executive Officer
IMTT-Pipeline
400 Poydras Street, Suite 3000
New Orleans, Louisiana 70130

RE: CPF 1-2022-016-NOPV

Dear Mr. Conner:

On December 28, 2023, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued a Consent Order incorporating the terms of the Consent Agreement between PHMSA and IMTT-Pipeline (IMTT) in the above-referenced case. The Consent Agreement and Order included a Compliance Order and a Civil Penalty assessment.

Based on our review of the documentation provided, and confirmation of payment of the civil penalty, it has been determined that IMTT has complied with the terms of the Consent Agreement and Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

ROBERT THOMAS
BURROUGH

Robert Burrough

Director, Eastern Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

 Digitally signed by ROBERT THOMAS
BURROUGH
Date: 2025.10.31 16:45:36 -04'00'

cc: Will Simmons, Regulatory Compliance Manager, IMTT, willsimmons@imtt.com